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The office of the National Assembly of Serbia — http://www.parlament.gov.rs/national-
assembly.467.html

The official web-site of the President of Slovenia — http://www.predsednik.rs/en

The official web-site of the Government of Slovenia —
http://www.srbija.gov.rs/?change lang=en

The official web-site of the Rada of Ukraine — http://www.rada.gov.ua/

The official web-site of the President of Ukraine — http://www.president.gov.ua/en/

The official web-site of the government of Ukraine — http://www.kmu.gov.ua/

o(hHUIMATbHBINA CalT rOCYAapCTBEHHOM AyMbI pd — http://www.duma.gov.ru/

odunManbHbI calT coBeta deaepauuu pd — http://www.council.gov.ru/

ounmaneHeIi cait npesugenta PO — http://www.kremlin.ru/

ounmaNbHBINA cCalT KOHCTUTYIIMOHHOTO cyna PO —
http://www.ksrf.ru/ru/Pages/default.aspx
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